2187 Towles Road Midland, VA 22728 scattergun6.stan@gmail.com

(703) 895-5507 (CELL)

OBJECTIVE:

To combine my vast experience in the intelligence collection, analysis and reporting arena with my real-world experience in biometrics collection and identity resolution in order to present the greatest amount of situational awareness possible to the customer.

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS:

A retired US Army Warrant Officer with twenty one years of military experience in intelligence collection, processing, analysis and reporting; extensive experience in intelligence analysis, to include all-source targeting, geospatial analysis and fusion, human terrain analysis – both ethnographic and cultural, open source research and analysis, and analysis/fusion of social network information in support of other intelligence modalities; highly experienced in resource and collection management and in providing and directing intelligence support to military, law enforcement and intelligence agencies. Experienced in criminal investigations, drug suppression operations, counter-terrorism planning and operations, and in the management of intelligence operations; certified as a senior military instructor and small group facilitator and seven years of experience as adjunct faculty for a major university. Nearly fifteen years of experience as a government contractor, specializing in technical consulting and advising on intelligence programs, from requisite telecommunications and network architecture to biometric-enabled intelligence products in support of targeting. Experience deployed to a combat theater of operations, conducting biometric collection, analysis, processing and reporting. Experienced in detainee operations, support to interrogation and control elements within operational detention facilities, and biometric identity resolution.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

February 2012 to October 2013, Biometrics and Intelligence Director, National Capital Region, K3 Enterprises, Inc., Fayetteville NC

- Subject Matter Expert support to US Army G-2 and INSCOM biometrics and intelligence programs in the Washington D.C. area, specializing in analysis and fusion of biometrics and intelligence products
- Development of business contracts and opportunities in the national capital region
- Company representative and Point-of-Contact for all K3 activity in the National Capital Region

September 2009 – January 2012, Voice Biometrics Lead / Consultant / Program Manager, Oberon/Stanley/CGI, Manassas, VA

- Deployed voice biometrics analyst/processor at the Bagram Theater Internment Facility, Bagram Airbase, Afghanistan
- Deployed voice biometrics lead analyst, Interrogation Control Element Joint Task Force GTMO, Guantanamo Naval Base, Cuba
- Program Manager and Consultant to the Voice Identification Biometric Exploitation Services (VIBES) program in support of the Army G2

November 2003 – September 2009, Senior Systems Engineer / Program Manager, Overwatch Systems, Austin, TX

- Senior Systems Engineer providing systems software development and integration on the Future Combat Systems (FCS) program, focused on integration of SIGINT and All-Source analysis functions into FCS
- Program Manager on 7 different small programs, specializing in SIGINT software development and integration
- Project Engineer for the Command and Control module of the Intelligent Munitions Systems program

June 2003 – November 2003, Systems Engineering Consultant and Manager of Classified Programs, ISYS Technologies, Denver, CO

- SIGINT Subject Matter Expert on the Lockheed Martin proposal team for Aerial Common Sensor program
- Managed classified billets and reviewed personnel applications for classified programs

January 2001 – June 2003, Systems Engineer Technical Advisor (SETA), Advent Systems, Inc., Englewood, CO

- Represented government interests on several classified programs; performed technical evaluations and performance reviews
- Managed the Discrepancy Reporting and Fault Isolation system for a highly technical, classified intelligence system
- Systems Analyst and Integrator, focused on communications architecture and network for classified systems

February 1999 – January 2001, Senior Member Technical Staff, Lockheed Martin Corporation, Denver, CO

- System Integrator on several classified programs
- Led and facilitated the Test and Readiness Management Group
- Tracked and adjudicated the discrepancy reporting system
- Readiness Evaluator and Integrator, US Space and Missile Defense program, Cheyenne Mountain, CO

EDUCATION:

- 18 hours toward a Ph D in Public Policy and Administration, with emphasis in Homeland Security, Walden University
- Master of Arts, Space Systems Management, Webster University, St. Louis, MO (1997)
- Bachelor of Science, Law Enforcement, Western New England College, Springfield, MA (1990)

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT:

- US Army Warrant Officer Technical Course, SIGINT Analysis Technician
- SIGINT Advanced NCO Course
- SIGINT Basic NCO Course
- Electronic Warfare Analyst Course
- Russian Language Basic Course
- SIGINT Analyst Basic Course
- National SIGINT Systems Course
- Joint Space Intelligence Operations Course
- Satellite Systems Course
- Orbital Mechanics Course
- Military Police Investigators Course
- Traffic Accident Investigators Course
- Basic, Senior and Master Instructor certification
- Master Small Group Facilitator certification
- Adjunct Faculty and Online Instructor Certification, University of Phoenix

DEFENSE ACQUISITION UNIVERSITY TRAINING:

ACQ 101 - Fundamentals of Systems Acquisition Management

SECURITY CLEARANCES:

■ Top Secret / SCI with current full-scope polygraph

PROFESSIONAL, CIVIC AND COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS:

Association of the United States Army

KEYWORDS:

• Intelligence analysis, SIGINT, all-source intelligence analysis and targeting, multi-layer targeting, biometrics-enabled intelligence, voice biometrics, identity resolution, detainee operations, human terrain analysis, ethnographic and cultural analysis, geospatial analysis, social network analysis protocols, open source analysis and research, intelligence support to law enforcement, counter-drug operations, counter-terrorism planning, collection and resource management, adult education and training